

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 23:02:37 +0000
To: Aaron Ringel
Cc: Hebert, Ashley; Sofia Tran
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting request for Secretary Wright

Good evening, Aaron and team!

I hope you are having a great start to the week. Thank you very much for the patience as we work through this request.

As he is coming from the Private Sector, we are doing an in-depth ethics check on all meeting and event requests while we work through the Secretary's divesting process over the given time frame he has to divest.

Unfortunately, until the divesting window closes, this falls under that category, so he won't be able to attend. We really appreciate the invitation and your interest in having him join everyone at the AFPM Meeting.

Thank you again and have a great rest of your week.

Izzy

From: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 1:37 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AFPM meeting request for Secretary Wright

Hi Izzy, appreciate you reaching out! Will get to work on the meeting request form and get it back to you asap. Looping in Chet's executive assistant Sofia Tran on this email as well.

Thanks for your help in getting this meeting scheduled and be in touch soon!

Best,
Aaron

Aaron Ringel
Vice President
Government Relations

American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers
1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20006

202.457.0480 office
(b) (6) direct
(b) (6) mobile

ARingel@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:00 PM
To: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: AFPM meeting request for Secretary Wright

You don't often get email from isabelle.lamanna@hq.doe.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hi Aaron!

I hope you are having a great start to your week. Alex had passed your email along to me, so I wanted to make sure I got back to you!

Thank you so much for reaching out and your interest in setting up a meeting with the Secretary. Please have the appropriate member of your team fill out the attached meeting request form and return it (b)(6) - Secretary Wright for our records and consideration!

We look forward to hearing from you. Thanks so much!

Izzy Lamanna

From: Aaron Ringel <ARingel@afpm.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AFPM meeting request for Secretary Wright

Alex,

It was great connecting with you last week! Following up on our conversation I wanted to pass along the attached meeting request letter from AFPM CEO Chet Thompson to Secretary Wright.

Understanding the Secretary's busy schedule, we stand ready to work with your staff to set up a time for them to meet at your earliest convenience. I'm looping in Chet's Executive Assistant Sofia Tran as well. Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Best,
Aaron

Aaron Ringel
Vice President
Government Relations

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**

1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20006

202.457.0480 office
(b) (6) direct
(b) (6) mobile

ARingel@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 14:02:42 +0000
To: Koblitz, Marcus
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: bp America, March 3-4, Washington, DC

Good morning, Marcus,

Thank you for your email and for reaching out. I will work with our team to get something setup on the calendar for one of those two days in March to learn more about the two CarbonSAFE grants.

Best,

Kevin Tatulyan

From: Koblitz, Marcus <marcus.koblitz@bp.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 1:21 PM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: bp America, March 3-4, Washington, DC

Good Afternoon Mr. Tatulyan,

I am reaching out to request a meeting on behalf of bp America in early March. Relevant to you in your new role at the Department of Energy, bp is a grant recipient or sub-recipient on a few projects that are currently underway. With this in mind, we would like to meet with you to discuss the importance of these programs to bp and their alignment with Sec. Wright's priorities for the DOE. Of specific note, bp is a recipient of two CarbonSAFE grants, which are supporting our efforts in the Midwest and Texas. We'd be happy to give you a brief overview of our projects.

Preferred times to meet:

- Monday, March 3, 12pm – 1pm
- Tuesday, March 4, 9a-3p

On these days, a member of our hydrogen and CCS business team will be in DC. If you are not available on these days, I would be happy to schedule a meeting at another time.

In the US, bp employs more than 30,000 people and supports more than 300,000 jobs. Since 2005, bp has invested more than \$150 billion in the US. We have a bigger footprint here than anywhere else in the world, and we're proud to be a trusted partner for secure, affordable and reliable energy. bp's Whiting Refinery has been a cornerstone of northwest Indiana's economy and is able to process around 440,000 barrels of crude oil daily. It is the largest refinery in the Midwest and bp's largest in the world producing 10 million gallons of gasoline, 4 million gallons of diesel and 2 million gallons of jet fuel daily, as well as 7% of all US asphalt.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. I look forward to hearing back from you,
Marcus

Marcus Koblitz
Government Affairs Manager
communications & external affairs
bp America Inc.

mobile: (b) (6)
80 M Street SE | Suite 1000 | Washington, DC 20003

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 14:58:25 +0000
To: Alana.Wilson@shell.com
Cc: Secretary
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan

Hi Alana!

From: Alana.Wilson@shell.com <Alana.Wilson@shell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Secretary <(b)(6) - Secretary Wright >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan

Hi Izzy,

I know you all are still reviewing the request form, but let me know if you need any passport or security information for clearance in addition to the form.

Thank you!
Alana

Alana Wilson Business & Policy Integration Advisor | U.S. Corporate Relations | SHELL | 1050 K Street, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20001 | M: (b) (6) | www.shell.us

From: Wilson, Alana P SHLUSA-CRA/U
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 11:44 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: (b)(6) - Secretary Wright
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan

Hi Izzy,

Thank you very much for your help. I am attaching the requested form which details Mr. Sawan's information and request to meet with Sec. Wright. As noted in the form, he will arrive in DC on Wednesday and be available for meetings anytime after 3pm on Wednesday and is available all day on the 20th and 21st. Please let me know what other information you need from our team.

Thank you,
Alana

Alana Wilson Business & Policy Integration Advisor | U.S. Corporate Relations | SHELL | 1050 K Street, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20001 | M: (b) (6) | www.shell.us

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 4:56 PM
To: Wilson, Alana P SHLUSA-CRA/U <Alana.Wilson@shell.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.

Hi Alana!

I hope you are having a great weekend! My apologies for the delay on our end if you haven't heard back from a member of our team yet.

Thank you very much for your interest in setting up a meeting with Secretary Wright and Mr. Sawan, if you could please have the appropriate member of your team complete the attached meeting request form and return it back to (b)(6) - Secretary Wright for our records and consideration, that would be great!

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.

Izzy

From: Alana.Wilson@shell.com <Alana.Wilson@shell.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Secretary <(b)(6) - Secretary Wright >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Sec. Wright and Shell PLC CEO Wael Sawan

Dept. of Energy Scheduling Team,

I hope this finds you all well. I'm reaching out with the hope of finding some time on Secretary Wright's schedule to meet with Wael Sawan, CEO of Shell. Mr. Sawan's biography can be found [here](#).

Mr. Sawan will be in DC and available for a meeting afternoon of February 19th through the 21st. We would welcome the opportunity to discuss LNG, global energy supply, and other related matters with Secretary Wright. We know he was very recently confirmed and schedules are tight, but would very much appreciate any availability while Mr. Sawan is in the United States.

Thank you for considering the request, and please let me know if you have any additional questions.

-Alana

Alana Wilson Business & Policy Integration Advisor | U.S. Corporate Relations | SHELL | 1050 K Street, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20001 | M: (b) (6) | www.shell.us

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
